
  
Simple Past : We use simple past, when we 

want talk about something happen in past, and 

now it is finish.  

- I went to park yesterday. 

- He played football last Monday. 

We have 2 kinds of verb in past : 

1- Regular : we just add “ d “ or “ ed “ to end 

of the verb. 

Example : Play ( Played ) , Wipe ( Wiped ) 

2- Irregular : Either the structure of the verb 

changes or its pronunciation. 

Example : Go ( Went ) , Read ( Read ) 

Question Form of Simple past  

WH QUESTION : use did after WH question. 

- What did you do yesterday? 

- When did you play football? 

 



 

  

!! Attention !! 

When we use did in sentences, WE CAN 

NOT USE PAST FORM OF VERB! 

  When did you played football? 

 When did you play football? 

 YES OR NO QUESTION 

Did you play football yesterday? 

- Yes, I did. I played football yesterday. 

- No, I did not play football OR No, I did not. I 

play basketball. 

NEGATIVE FORM OF PAST SIMPLE 

- I ate pizza for dinner last night. 

- I did not eat pizza for last night. 



 


